



One Thomas Circle, NW
Suite 1050
Washington, DC 20005
www.terra.org

23 May 2023

Brian McFarland
Director
CarbonCo, LLC
Email: BMcFarland@CarbonCoLLC.com

Project 1382, The Envira Amazonia Project Crediting Period Renewal request denied.

Dear Brian McFarland,

Verra has denied the VCS Crediting Period Renewal request for the project, and the project status has been updated to *Registered*. Note the project has not been rejected.

Verra undertook a completeness check per Section 4.3.1 of the *Registration and Issuance Process, v4.3*, and has determined that the baseline reassessment was incorrectly submitted as a crediting period renewal and that the baseline reassessment submission process has not been correctly followed.

Next steps

The baseline reassessment must be included in the next verification approval request, as follows:

1. The monitoring report must include a project description deviation (see Section 3.20 of the *VCS Standard, v4.4*) that described the baseline reassessment, following the requirements set out in Section 3.2.8 of the *VCS Standard, v4.4*.
2. A revised project description must be submitted.
3. When relevant, the project proponent must transition to the latest version of the applied methodology and update the project description accordingly.
4. The VVB must provide an assessment of the deviation and of the updated project description document, following requirements set out in Section 3.2.8 and Section 3.20 of the *VCS Standard, v4.4*.

Further explanation

REDD projects baseline must be reassessed during the crediting period. Baseline reassessment and crediting period renewal are two different processes. A Baseline reassessment is submitted as part of a verification approval request.

This letter will be made public on the Verra Registry.

Sincerely,

Jerry Seager
Senior Director, VCS Program Management
Verra